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Memorandum
Item 10c

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: September 12, 2024

SUBJECT: CCSD School Board Continuing Education Scholarship

Last spring the CCSD School Board approved two (2) Continuing Education Scholarships. As the
Board may recall, the purpose of the established scholarship fund was to provide two (2) $500
scholarships to Craig graduates for continuing education past the first year of post-secondary
education/training. Selection criteria includes progress made toward educational plans, post-
secondary academic/vocational achievement, school & extra-curricular involvement, and financial
need.

The deadline for submitting applications for the Continuing Education Scholarship was September
13,2024. CCSD received one (1) fully completed application, which was provided to Board
members via electronic communication (email) after the application window closed.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve one (1) CCSD School Board Continuing Education Scholarship
in the amount of $500.00 awarded to Samuel Bass.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



